Manual of Policies and Procedures COMMUNITY CARE LICENSING DIVISION

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Title 22 Division 6 Chapter 1



STATE OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Distributed Under the Library Distribution Act

This page is intentionally left blank

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TITLE 22, DIVISION 6

CHAPTER 1 GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Article 1. General Definitions

Section

General	80000
Definitions	80001

Article 2. License

License Required	80005
Operation Without a License	80006
Exemption From Licensure	80007
Licensing of Integral Facilities	80008
Limitations on Capacity and Ambulatory Status	80010
Advertisements and License Number	80011
False Claims	80012

Article 3. Application Procedures

Nondiscrimination of Applicants	80017
Application for License	80018
Criminal Record Clearance	80019
Criminal Record Exemption	
Child Abuse Central Index	
Fire Clearance	80020
	80020
Water Supply Clearance	
Plan of Operation	80022
Disaster and Mass Casualty Plan	80023
Waivers and Exceptions	80024
Bonding	80025
Safeguards for Cash Resources, Personal Property, and Valuables	80026
Initial Application Review	80027
Capacity Determination	80028
Withdrawal of Application	80029
Provisional License	80030
Issuance of License	80031
Repealed by CDSS Manual Letter No. CCL-01-07, effective 6/29/01	80032
Repealed by CDSS Manual Letter No. CCL-01-07, effective 6/29/01	80033
Submission of New Application	80034
Conditions for Forfeiture of a Community Care Facility License	80035
Licensing Fees	80036
Electronic roots	00050

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Article 4. Administrative Actions

Section

Denial of Initial License	80040
Repealed by CDSS Manual Letter No. CCL-01-07, effective 6/29/01	80041
Revocation or Suspension of a License	80042
Licensee/Applicant Complaints	80043
Inspection Authority of the Licensing Agency	80044
Evaluation Visits	80045
Exclusions	80046

Article 5. Enforcement Provisions

Serious Deficiencies	80051
Deficiencies in Compliance	80052
Follow-up Visits to Determine Compliance	80053
Penalties	80054
Administrative Review	80055
Denial or Revocation of License for Failure to Pay Civil Penalties	80055.1
Exemption from Civil Penalties	80056
Unlicensed Facility Penalties	80058
Unlicensed Facility Administrative Appeal	80059

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Article 6. Continuing Requirements

Section

	000 61
Reporting Requirements	80061
Finances	80062
Accountability	80063
Administrator-Qualifications and Duties	80064
Personnel Requirements	80065
Personnel Records	80066
Admission Agreements	80068
Needs and Services Plan	80068.2
Modifications to Needs and Services Plan	80068.3
Eviction Procedures	80068.5
Client Medical Assessments	80069
Renumbered and amended to Section 80092.2 by Manual Letter No. CCL-98-05,	
effective 10/1/98	80069.1
Functional Capabilities Assessment	80069.2
Renumbered to Section 85069.3 by Manual Letter No. CCL-98-09, effective 10/1/98	80069.3
Client Records	80070
Register of Clients	80071
Personal Rights	80072
Telephones	80073
Transportation	80074
Health-Related Services	80075
Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs)	80075.1
Food Service	80076
Personal Services (Reserved)	80077
Care for Clients Who Rely Upon Others to Perform All Activities of Daily Living	80077.2
Care for Clients Who Lack Hazard Awareness or Impulse Control	80077.3
Care for Clients with Incontinence	80077.4
Care for Clients with Contractures	80077.5
Responsibility for Providing Care and Supervision	80078
Activities (Reserved)	80078
	00077

Article 7. Physical Environment

Alterations to Existing Buildings or New Facilities	80086
Buildings and Grounds	80087
Fixtures, Furniture, Equipment and Supplies	80088

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-02-11

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

Article 8. Incidental Medical Services

Section

Health and Safety Services	80090
Prohibited Health Conditions	80091
Restricted Health Conditions	80092
	80092.1
Restricted Health Condition Care Plan	80092.2
Inhalation-Assistive Devices	80092.3
Colostomy/Ileostomy	80092.4
Fecal Impaction Removal, Enemas or Suppositories	80092.5
Indwelling Urinary Catheter/Catheter Procedure	80092.6
Staph or Other Serious, Communicable Infections	80092.7
Diabetes	80092.8
	80092.9
Gastrostomy Feeding, Hydration, and Care	80092.10
	80092.11
Renumbered to Section 80092.11 by Manual Letter No. CCL-98-05, effective 10/1/98	80092.12
Department Review of Health-Related Conditions	80093
Health Condition Relocation Order	80094
Client's Request for Review of a Health Condition Relocation Order	
-	80094.5
	80095

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

This Users' Manual is issued as an operational tool.

This Manual contains:

- a) Regulations adopted by the Department of Social Services (DSS) for the governance of its agents, licensees, and/or beneficiaries
- b) Regulations adopted by other State Departments affecting DSS programs
- c) Statutes from appropriate Codes which govern DSS programs
- d) Court decisions; and
- e) Operational standards by which DSS staff will evaluate performance within DSS programs.

Regulations of DSS are printed in gothic type as is this sentence.

Handbook material, which includes reprinted statutory material, other department's regulations and examples, is separated from the regulations by double lines and the phrases "HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE", "HANDBOOK CONTINUES", and "HANDBOOK ENDS HERE" in bold print. Please note that both other departments' regulations and statutes are mandatory, not optional.

In addition, please note that as a result of the changes to a new computer system revised language in this manual letter and subsequent community care licensing manual letters will now be identified by a vertical line in the left margin.

Questions relative to this Users' Manual should be directed to your usual program policy office.

This page is intentionally left blank.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

CHAPTER 1 -- GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Article 1. GENERAL DEFINITIONS

80000 GENERAL

- (a) The general regulations in this chapter shall apply to all community care facilities regulated by Division 6, Chapters 4 through 7, and Chapter 9, except where specifically exempted. Additional or special requirements found in the corresponding chapters pertaining to each category shall apply only to such individual facility categories.
- (b) The licensee shall ensure compliance with all applicable law and regulations.
- (c) Repealed by Manual Letter No. CCL-91-26, effective 5/28/91.
- (d) Repealed by Manual Letter No. CCL-91-26, effective 5/28/91.
- (e) Repealed by Manual Letter No. CCL-91-26, effective 5/28/91.
- (f) Repealed by Manual Letter No. CCL-91-01, effective 1/9/91.
- (g) Repealed by Manual Letter No. CCL-91-01, effective 1/9/91.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 1530 and 1530.5, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1501, 1502, 1530 and 1531, Health and Safety Code.

80000

80001

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001

80001 **DEFINITIONS**

The following general definitions shall apply wherever the terms are used throughout Division 6, Chapters 1 through 1, 4 through 7, and 9, except where specifically noted otherwise. Additional definitions found at the beginning of each chapter in this division shall apply only to such specific facility category.

- (a) (1) "Activities of Daily Living" (ADLs) mean the following six activities:
 - (A) Bathing: Cleaning the body using a tub, shower or sponge bath, including getting a basin of water, managing faucets, getting in and out of tub or shower, reaching head and body parts for soaping, rinsing and drying.
 - (B) Dressing: Putting on and taking off, fastening and unfastening garments and undergarments and special devices such as back or leg braces, corsets, elastic stockings/garments and artificial limbs or splints.
 - (C) Toileting: Getting on and off a toilet or commode, emptying a commode, managing clothes, wiping and cleaning the body after toileting, and using and emptying a bedpan and urinal.
 - (D) Transferring: Moving from one sitting or lying position to another sitting or lying position (e.g., from bed to or from a wheelchair, or sofa, coming to a standing position and/or repositioning to promote circulation and to prevent skin breakdown).
 - (E) Continence: Ability to control bowel and bladder as well as to use ostomy and/or catheter receptacles, and to apply diapers and disposable barrier pads.
 - (F) Eating: Reaching for, picking up, grasping a utensil and cup; getting food on a utensil; bringing food, utensil, and cup to mouth; manipulating food on plate; and cleaning face and hands as necessary following meal.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

See also the definition of "Client Who Relies Upon Others to Perform All Activities of Daily Living" in Section 80001c.(7).

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (2) "Administrator" means the licensee, or the adult designated by the licensee to act in his/her behalf in the overall management of the facility.
- (3) "Adult" means a person who is 18 years of age or older.
- (4) "Adult Community Care Facility" (Adult CCF) means an adult residential facility (ARF).

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-16-04

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (5) "Adult Residential Facility" means any facility of any capacity that provides 24-hour-a-day nonmedical care and supervision to the following:
 - (A) persons 18 years of age through 59 years of age; and
 - (B) persons 60 years of age and older only in accordance with Section 85068.4.
- (6) "Applicant" means any individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation, county, city, public agency or other government entity that has made application for community care facility license, administrator certificate, or special permit.
- (7) "Authorized Representative" means any person or entity authorized by law to act on behalf of any client. Such person or entity may include but not be limited to a minor's parent, a legal guardian, a conservator or a public placement agency.
- (8) "Automated External Defibrillator" (AED) means a light-weight, portable device used to administer an electric shock through the chest wall to the heart. Built-in computers assess the patient's heart rhythm, determine whether defibrillation (electrical shock) is needed and then administer the shock. Audible and/or visual prompts guide the user through the process.
- (b) (1) "Basic Rate" means the rate charged by a facility to provide basic services. For SSI/SSP recipients, the basic rate means the established nonmedical out-of-home care rate which includes any exempt income allowance but does not include that amount allocated for the recipient's personal and incidental needs.
 - (2) "Basic Services" means those services required by applicable law and regulation to be provided by the licensee in order to obtain and maintain a community care facility license.
- (c) (1) "California Clearance" means an individual has no felony or misdemeanor convictions reported by the California Department of Justice. However, the individual may have been arrested with no criminal conviction, convicted of a minor traffic offense or adjudicated as a juvenile.
 - (2) "Capacity" means the maximum number of persons authorized to be provided care and supervision at any one time in any licensed facility.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (3) "Care and Supervision" means any one or more of the following activities provided by a person or facility to meet the needs of the clients:
 - (A) Assistance in dressing, grooming, bathing and other personal hygiene.
 - (B) Assistance with taking medication, as specified in Section 80075.
 - (C) Central storing and/or distribution of medications, as specified in Section 80075.
 - (D) Arrangement of and assistance with medical and dental care.
 - (E) Maintenance of house rules for the protection of clients.
 - (F) Supervision of client schedules and activities.
 - (G) Maintenance and/or supervision of client cash resources or property.
 - (H) Monitoring food intake or special diets.
 - (I) Providing basic services as defined in Section 80001b.(2).
- (4) "Cash Resources" means:
 - (A) Monetary gifts.
 - (B) Tax credits and/or refunds.
 - (C) Earnings from employment or workshops.
 - (D) Personal and incidental need allowances from funding sources including but not limited to SSI/SSP.
 - (E) Allowances paid to children.
 - (F) Any other similar resources as determined by the licensing agency.
- (5) "Certified administrator" means an administrator who has been issued a group home or adult residential facility certificate by the Department and whose certificate is current.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (6) "Child Abuse Central Index" means the California Department of Justice maintained statewide, multi-jurisdictional, centralized index of child abuse investigation reports. These reports pertain to alleged incidents of physical abuse, sexual abuse, mental/emotional abuse and/or severe neglect. Each child protection agency (police, sheriff, county welfare and probation departments) is required by law to forward to the California Department of Justice a report of every child abuse incident it investigates, unless an incident is determined to be unfounded.
- (7) "Child Abuse Central Index Clearance" means that the California Department of Justice has conducted a name search of the index and the search did not result in a match or the search resulted in a match but the California Department of Social Services determined after an investigation that the allegation of child abuse or neglect was not substantiated.
- (8) "Child Care Center" means any facility of any capacity other than a family day care home as defined in Section 102352f.(1) in which less than 24-hour per day nonmedical supervision is provided for children in a group setting.
- (9) "Client" means a child or adult who is receiving care and supervision in a community care facility. Client includes "resident" as used in the Community Care Facility Act.
- (10) "Client Who Relies Upon Others To Perform All Activities of Daily Living" means a client who is unable to perform all six activities of daily living without physical assistance.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(See also the definition of Activities of Daily Living in Section 80001a(1).)

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (11) Close friend. "Close friend" means a person who is attached to another by feelings of personal regard as indicated by both parties involved.
- (12) "Community Care Facility" means any facility, place or building where nonmedical care and supervision, as defined in Section 80001c.(2) are provided.
- (13) "Community Treatment Facility" means any residential facility that provides mental health treatment services to children in a group setting which has the capacity to provide secure containment. The facility's program components shall be subject to program standards developed and enforced by the State Department of Mental Health pursuant to Section 4094 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (14) "Completed Application" means:
 - (A) The applicant has submitted and the licensing agency has received all required materials including: an approved fire clearance, if appropriate, from the State Fire Marshal; a criminal record clearance on the applicant and any other individuals specified in Section 80019.
 - (B) The licensing agency has completed a site visit to the facility.
- (15) "Conservator" means a person appointed by the Superior Court pursuant to the provisions of Section 1800 et seq. of the Probate Code or Section 5350 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, to care for the person, or estate, or person and estate, of another.
- (16) "Consultant" means a person professionally qualified by training or experience to provide expert information on a particular subject.
- (17) "Control of Property" means the right to enter, occupy, and maintain the operation of the facility property within regulatory requirements. Evidence of control of property may include, but is not limited to the following:
 - (A) a Grant Deed showing ownership; or
 - (B) the lease agreement or rental agreement; or
 - (C) a court order or similar document which shows the authority to control the property pending outcome of a probate proceeding or an estate settlement.
- (18) "Conviction" means:
 - (A) A criminal conviction in California; or
 - (B) Any criminal conviction of another state, federal, military or other jurisdiction, which if committed or attempted in California, would have been punishable as a crime in California.
- (19) "Criminal Record Clearance" means an individual has a California clearance and an FBI clearance.
- (d) (1) "Day" means calendar day unless otherwise specified.

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (2) "Deficiency" means any failure to comply with any provision of the Community Care Facilities Act (Health and Safety Code, Section 1500 et seq.) and/or regulations adopted by the Department pursuant to the Act.
- (3) "Delayed-Egress Device" means a special time-delay, egress-control device as specified in Health and Safety Code Sections 1531.1(b), (e), and 1569.699(a).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Health and Safety Code Section 1531.1(b) is paraphrased in pertinent part:

As used in this section, "delayed-egress device" means a device that precludes the use of exits for a predetermined period of time. These devices shall not delay any resident's departure from the facility for longer than 30 seconds.

(B) Health and Safety Code Section 1531.1(e) is paraphrased in pertinent part:

The facility shall be subject to all fire and building codes, regulations, and standards applicable to residential care facilities for the elderly utilizing delayed egress devices and shall receive approval by the county or city fire department, the local fire prevention district, or the State Fire Marshal for the installed delayed egress devices.

(C) Health and Safety Code Section 1569.699(a) is paraphrased in pertinent part:

When approved by the person responsible for enforcement as described in Section 13146, exit doors in facilities classified as Group R, Division 2 facilities under the California Building Standards Code, licensed as residential care facilities for the elderly, and housing clients with Alzheimer's disease or demential, may be equipped with approved listed special egress-control devices of the time-delay type, provided the building is protected throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system and an approved automatic smoke-detection system. The devices shall conform to all of the following requirements:

1. Automatic deactivation of the egress-control device upon activation of either the sprinkler system or the detection system.

HANDBOOK CONTINUES

MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-04-13

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

This page is intentionally left blank

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

HANDBOOK CONTINUES

- 2. Automatic deactivation of the egress-control device upon loss of electrical power to any one of the following: The egress-control device; the smoke-detection system; exit illumination as required by Section 1012 of the California Building Code.
- 3. Be capable of being deactivated by a signal from a switch located in an approved location.
- 4. Initiate an irreversible process that will deactivate the egress-control device whenever a manual force of not more than 15 pounds (66.72N) is applied for two seconds to the panic bar or other door-latching hardware. The egress-control device shall deactivate within an approved time period not to exceed a total of 15 seconds, except that the person responsible for enforcement as described in Section 13146 may approve a delay not to exceed 30 seconds in residential care facilities, for the elderly serving patients with Alzheimer's disease. The time delay established for each egress-control device shall not be field adjustable.
- 5. Actuation of the panic bar or other door-latching hardware shall activate an audible signal at the door.
- 6. The unlatching shall not require more than one operation.
- 7. A sign shall be provided on the door located above and within 12 inches (305mm) of the panic bar or other door-latching hardware reading:

KEEP PUSHING. THIS DOOR WILL OPEN INSECONDS. ALARM WILL SOUND.

Sign letters shall be at least one inch (25 mm) in height and shall have a stroke of not less than 1/8 inch (3.3 mm).

8. Regardless of the means of deactivation, relocking of the egress-control device shall be by manual means only at the door.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (4) "Dementia" means a deterioration of intellectual function and other cognitive skills, leading to a decline in one's ability to perform activities of daily living.
- (5) "Department" is defined in Health and Safety Code Section 1502(b).

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Department means the California Department of Social Services.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(6) "Developmental Disability" means a disability as defined in Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4512(a).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4512(a) provides in part: "Developmental disability" means a disability which originates before an individual attains age 18, continues, or can be expected to continue, indefinitely and constitutes a substantial handicap for such individual.

This term shall include mental retardation, cerebral palsy, epilepsy, and autism. This term shall also include handicapping conditions found to be closely related to mental retardation or to require treatment similar to that required for mentally retarded individuals, but shall not include other handicapping conditions that are solely physical in nature.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (7) "Dietitian" means a person who is a member of or registered by the American Dietetics Association.
- (8) "Director" is defined in Health and Safety Code Section 1502(c).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Director means the director of the California Department of Social Services.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (e) (1) "Egress-Alert Device" means a wrist band or other device, that may be worn by a client or carried on a client's person that triggers a visual or auditory alarm when the client leaves the facility building or grounds.
 - (2) "Elderly Person" means any person who is 60 years of age or older.
 - (3) "Emergency Approval to Operate" (LIC 9117 4/93) (EAO) means a temporary approval to operate a facility for no more than 60 days pending the Department's decision on whether to approve or deny a provisional license.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-04-13

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (4) "Evaluator" means any person who is a duly authorized officer, employee or agent of the Department, including any officer, employee or agent of a county or other public agency authorized by the Department to license community care facilities.
- (5) "Evidence of Licensee's Death" shall include, but is not limited to, a copy of the death certificate, obituary notice, certification of death from the decedent's mortuary or a letter from the attending physician or coroner's office verifying the licensee's death.
- (6) "Exception" means a written authorization issued by the licensing agency to use alternative means which meet the intent of a specific regulation(s) and which are based on the unique needs or circumstances of a specific client(s) or staff person(s). Exceptions are granted for particular client(s) or staff person(s) and are not transferable or applicable to other client(s), staff person(s), facilities or licensees.
- (7) "Exemption" means an exception to the requirements of Health and Safety Code Section 1522 and applicable regulations. Exemptions are not transferable.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Health and Safety Code Section 1522(g) reads in part:

After review of the record, the director may grant an exemption from disqualification for a license or special permit pursuant to subdivision (a), or for a license, special permit, or certificate of approval pursuant to subdivision (d), or for employment, residence, or presence in a community care facility as specified in subdivision (c), if the director has substantial and convincing evidence to support a reasonable belief that the applicant and the person convicted of the crime, if other than the applicant, are of such good character as to justify issuance of the license or special permit or granting an exemption for purposes of subdivision (c).

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (8) "Existing Facility" means any community care facility operating under a valid, unexpired license on the date this chapter becomes effective.
- (f) (1) "Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Clearance" means an individual has no felony or misdemeanor convictions reported by the FBI. However, the individual may have been arrested with no criminal conviction, convicted of a minor traffic offense or adjudicated as a juvenile.

Page 14

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

(g) (1) "Group Home" means any facility of any capacity which provides 24-hour care and supervision to children in a structured environment, with such services provided at least in part by staff employed by the licensee. The care and supervision provided by a group home shall be nonmedical except as permitted by Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17736(b).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Welfare and Institutions Code Section 17736(b) reads in pertinent part:

Counties, regional centers and foster family agencies shall permit...the licensee and other personnel meeting the requirements of paragraphs (3), (5), and (6) of subdivision (c) of Section 17731 to provide, in a group home, specialized in-home health care to a child, as described in his or her individualized health care plan provided that the child was placed as of November 1, 1993.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (2) "Guardian" means a person appointed by the Superior Court pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1500 et seq. of the Probate Code to care for the person, or estate, or the person and estate of another.
- (h) (1) "Health Condition Relocation Order" means written notice by the Department to a licensee requiring the relocation of a client from a CCF because either the licensee is not providing adequate care for a client's health condition as required by the regulations or the client cannot be cared for within the limits of the license or the client requires in-patient care in a health facility or has a prohibited health condition, as specified in Section 80091.
 - (2) "Home Economist" means a person who holds a baccalaureate degree in home economics with a specialization in either foods and nutrition or dietetics.
- (i) (1) "Infant" means a child under two years of age.
 - (2) "Inhalation-assistive device" means any equipment that assists a client to breath, including, but not limited to, aerosol delivery devices, nebulizers, humidifiers, incentive spirometry devices, positive airway pressure devices, and positive expiratory pressure devices, and intermittent positive pressure breathing (IPPB) machines.
 - (3) "Interdisciplinary Team" (IDT) means a team that assists the Department in evaluating the need for relocating a client of an ARF when the client requests a review of the Department's Health Condition Relocation Order. This team consists of a nurse practitioner and a social worker, designated by the Department, with experience in the needs of the client population. Persons selected for an IDT shall not have been involved in the initial decision to issue a relocation order for the client in question.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001 **DEFINITIONS** (Continued)

80001

- (j) (Reserved)
- (k) (Reserved)
- (l) (1) "License" means authorization to operate a community care facility and to provide care and supervision. The license is not transferable.
 - (2) "Licensed professional" means a person who is licensed in California to provide medical care or therapy. This includes physicians and surgeons, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, registered nurses, licensed vocational nurses, psychiatric technicians, physical therapists, occupational therapists and respiratory therapists, who are operating within his/her scope of practice.
 - (3) "Licensee" means the adult, firm, partnership, association, corporation, county, city, public agency, or other governmental entity having the authority and responsibility for the operation of a licensed community care facility.
 - (4) "Licensing Agency" means the State Department of Social Services or any state, county or other public agency authorized by the Department to assume specified licensing responsibilities pursuant to Section 1511 of the Health and Safety Code.
- (m) (1) "Medical Professional" means an individual who is licensed or certified in California to perform the necessary medical procedures within his/her scope of practice. This includes, but is not limited to, Medical Doctor (MD), Registered Nurse (RN) and Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN).
 - (2) "Mental Disorder" means any of the disorders set forth in the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (Third Edition) of the American Psychiatric Association and a degree of functional impairment which renders a person eligible for the services enumerated under the Lanterman-Petris-Short Act, commencing with Section 5000 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.
- (n) (1) "Needs and Services Plan" means a written plan that identifies the specific needs of an individual client, including those items specified in Section 80068.2, and delineates those services necessary to meet the client's identified needs.
 - (2) "Nonambulatory Person" means a person as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 13131.
 - (A) A person who uses postural supports as specified in Section 80072(a)(8) is deemed nonambulatory.
 - (B) A person is not deemed nonambulatory solely because he/she is deaf, blind, or prefers to use a mechanical aid.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(C) Health and Safety Code Section 13131 provides:

"Nonambulatory persons" means persons unable to leave a building unassisted under emergency conditions. It includes any person who is unable, or likely to be unable, to physically and mentally respond to a sensory signal approved by the State Fire Marshal, or an oral instruction relating to fire danger, and persons who depend upon mechanical aids such as crutches, walkers, and wheelchairs. The determination of ambulatory or nonambulatory status of persons with developmental disabilities shall be made by the Director of Social Services or his or her designated representative, in consultation with the Director of Developmental Services or his or her designated representative. The determination of ambulatory or nonambulatory status of all other disabled persons placed after January 1, 1984 who are not developmentally disabled shall be made by the Director of Social Services or his or her designated representative.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (3) "Nutritionist" means a person who holds a master's degree in food and nutrition, dietetics, or public health nutrition, or who is employed as a nutritionist by a county health department.
- (o) (Reserved)
- (p) (1) "Physician" means a person licensed as a physician and surgeon by the California Board of Medical Examiners or by the California Board of Osteopathic Examiners.
 - (2) "Placement agency" is defined in Health and Safety Code Sections 1536.1 and 1569.47(a).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Health and Safety Code Sections 1536.1 and 1569.47(a) are combined and paraphrased in pertinent part:

"Placement agency" means any county welfare department, county social service department, county mental health department, county public guardian, general acute care hospital discharge planner or coordinator, conservator pursuant to Part 3 (commencing with Section 1800) of Division 4 of the Probate Code, conservator pursuant to Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 5350) of Part 1 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and Regional Center for persons with developmental disabilities, which is engaged in finding homes or other places for the placement of persons of any age for temporary or permanent care.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-03-04

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (3) "PRN Medication" (pro re nata) means any nonprescription or prescription medication which is to be taken as needed.
- (4) "Provision" or "Provide" means whenever any regulation requires that provisions be made for or that there be provided any service, personnel, or other requirement, the licensee shall do so directly or present evidence to the licensing agency that the requirement has been met by some other means.
- (5) "Provisional License" means a license which is temporary, nonrenewable and issued for a period not to exceed twelve months. A provisional license is issued in accordance with the criteria specified in Section 80030.
- (q) (Reserved)
- (r) (1) "Rehabilitation" means the effort to reestablish good character since the date of the last conviction, including, but not limited to, education, counseling or therapy, training, stable employment, restitution, remorse, changes in lifestyle, or community service.
 - (2) "Relative" means spouse, parent, stepparent, son, daughter, brother, sister, stepbrother, stepsister, half-brother, half-sister, uncle, aunt, niece, nephew, first cousin or such person denoted by the prefix "grand" or "great" or the spouse of any of the persons specified in this definition, even after the marriage has been terminated by death or dissolution.
 - (3) "Responsible person" means that individual or individuals, including a relative, health care surrogate decision maker, or placement agency, who assists the client or prospective client in placement or assumes varying degrees of responsibility for the client's well-being. A responsible person cannot act on behalf of a client unless authorized by law.
- (s) (1) "Serious Deficiency" means any deficiency that presents an immediate or substantial threat to the physical health, mental health or safety of the clients of a community care facility.
 - (2) "Simplified Exemption" means an exemption granted on the Department's own motion, as authorized in Health and Safety Code Section 1522(c)(4), if the individual's criminal history meets specific criteria established by Department regulation.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

80001

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) See Section 80051 and other applicable sections in Chapters 2, 4 through 7, and Chapter 9, for examples of violations which commonly result in serious deficiencies.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (3) "Small Family Home" means any residential facility in the licensee's family residence providing 24-hour a day care for six or fewer children who are mentally disordered, developmentally disabled or physically handicapped and who require special care and supervision as a result of such disabilities.
- (4) "Social Worker" means a person who has a graduate degree from an accredited school of social work.
- (5) "SSI/SSP" means the Supplemental Security Income/State Supplemental Program which is a federal/state program that provides financial assistance to aged, blind and/or disabled residents of California.
- (6) "Substantial Compliance" means the absence of any serious deficiencies.
- (7) "Substantiated Complaint" means a complaint which has been investigated by the licensing agency, and as a result, a violation of regulations has been found.
- (t) (1) "Transfer Trauma" means the consequences of the stress and emotional shock caused by an abrupt, involuntary relocation of a client or resident from one facility to another.
- (u) (1) "Universal Precautions" means an approach to infection control that treats all human blood and body fluids as if they are infectious. Generally, Universal Precautions consist of regular handwashing after coming into contact with another person's body fluids (mucous, saliva, urine, etc.) and includes the use of gloves when handling blood or body fluids that contain blood. Specifically, Universal Precautions consist of the following four basic infection guidelines:

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001 (Cont.)

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

(A)

- Hand-washing Staff should wash their hands:
 - 1. After assisting with incontinent care or wiping a client's nose.
 - 2. Before preparing or eating foods.
 - 3. After using the toilet.
 - 4. Before and after treating or bandaging a cut.
 - 5. After wiping down surfaces, cleaning spills, or any other housekeeping.
 - 6. After being in contact with any body fluids from another person.
 - 7. Even if they wore gloves during contact with body fluids.
- (B) Gloves Staff should always wear gloves:
 - 1. When they come into contact with blood or body fluids that contain blood.
 - 2. When they have cuts or scratches on their hands.
 - 3. When assisting with incontinent care or when cleaning up urine, stool, or vomit.
 - 4. When administering first aid for a cut, a bleeding wound, or a bloody nose.
 - 5. And use gloves only one time, for one incident or client.
 - a. Staff must air dry their hands prior to putting on a new pair of gloves.
 - 6. And dispose of used gloves immediately after use.

This page is intentionally left blank.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (C) Cleaning with a disinfectant Staff should clean with a disinfectant:
 - 1. On all surfaces and in the client's room and on an "as needed" basis on any surface that has come into contact with blood.
 - 2. Such as a basic bleach solution, made fresh daily by mixing:
 - a. 1/4 cup household liquid chlorine bleach in one gallon of tap water, or one tablespoon bleach in one quart of water.
- (D) Proper disposal of infectious materials Staff should dispose of infectious materials by:
 - 1. Placing it in a plastic trash bag, tying it with a secure tie, and disposing of it out of reach of clients and children.
- (2) "Unlicensed Community Care Facility" means a facility as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 1503.5.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Health and Safety Code Section 1503.5 provides:

A facility shall be deemed to be an "unlicensed community care facility" and "maintained and operated to provide nonmedical care" if it is unlicensed and not exempt from licensure and any one of the following conditions is satisfied:

- (1) The facility is providing care or supervision, as defined by this chapter or the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.
- (2) The facility is held out as or represented as providing care or supervision, as defined by this chapter or the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.
- (3) The facility accepts or retains residents who demonstrate the need for care or supervision, as defined by this chapter or the rules and regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.
- (4) The facility represents itself as a licensed community care facility.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-98-05

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

80001

80001 DEFINITIONS (Continued)

- (B) A facility which is "providing care and supervision" as defined in Section 80001c.(2) includes, but is not limited to, one in which an individual has been placed by a placement agency or family members for temporary or permanent care.
- (C) A facility which is "held out as or represented as providing care or supervision" includes, but is not limited to:
 - (1) A facility whose license has been revoked or denied, but the individual continues to provide care for the same or different clients with similar needs.
 - (2) A facility where a change of ownership has occurred and the same clients are retained.
 - (3) A licensed facility that moves to a new location.
 - (4) A facility which advertises as providing care and/or supervision.
- (D) A facility which "accepts or retains residents who demonstrate the need for care or supervision" includes, but is not limited to:
 - (1) A facility with residents requiring care and/or supervision, even though the facility is providing board and room only, or board only, or room only.
 - (2) A facility which houses unemancipated minors, even though the facility is providing board and room only, or board only, or room only.
 - (3) A facility where it is apparent that care and/or supervision are being provided by virtue of the client's needs being met.
- (3) "Urgent Need" means a situation where prohibiting the operation of the facility would be detrimental to a client's physical health, mental health, safety, or welfare. Circumstances constituting urgent need include but are not limited to the following:
 - (A) A change in facility location when clients are in need of services from the same operator at the new location.
 - (B) A change of facility ownership when clients are in need of services from a new operator.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80001

80001 **DEFINITIONS** (Continued)

- (v) (Reserved)
- (w) (1) "Waiver" means a nontransferable written authorization issued by the licensing agency to use alternative means which meet the intent of a specific regulation and which are based on a facilitywide need or circumstance.
 - (2) Repealed by Manual Letter No. 98-05, effective 10/1/98.
- (x) (Reserved)
- (y) (Reserved)
- (z) (Reserved)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 1502, 1522.41(j), 1524(e), 1530, and 1530.9, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1501, 1502, 1502(a)(8), 1502.5, 1503, 1503.5, 1505, 1507, 1508, 1509, 1511, 1520, 1522, 1524, 1524(e), 1525, 1525.5, 1526, 1527, 1530, 1530.5, 1531, 1531.1, 1533, 1534, 1536.1, 1537, 1538.5, 1550, 1551, 1556, 1569.699(a), 1797.196, and 11834.11, Health and Safety Code; Sections 11006.9, and 17736(a) and (b), Welfare and Institutions Code; 29 CFR 1910.1030; and Joint Stipulation and Order for Settlement in the matter of *California Association of Mental Health Patients' Rights Advocates v. Cliff Allenby, et al.*, Santa Clara County Superior Court, No. 106-CV061397, issued November 14, 2008.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

Article 2. LICENSE

80005 LICENSE REQUIRED

(a) Unless a facility is exempt from licensure as specified in Section 80007, no adult, firm, partnership, association, corporation, county, city, public agency or other governmental entity shall operate, establish, manage, conduct or maintain a community care facility, or hold out, advertise or represent by any means to do so, without first obtaining a current valid license from the licensing agency.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1505, 1508, 1509, 1513 and 1531, Health and Safety Code.

80006 OPERATION WITHOUT A LICENSE

- (a) An unlicensed facility as defined in Section 80001u.(2), is in violation of Sections 1503.5 and/or 1508 of the Health and Safety Code unless exempted from licensure pursuant to Section 80007.
- (b) If the facility is alleged to be in violation of Sections 1503.5 and/or 1508 of the Health and Safety Code, the licensing agency shall conduct a site visit and/or evaluation of the facility pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 1538.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(1) Health and Safety Code Section 1538(c) provides in part:

Upon receipt of a complaint, other than a complaint alleging denial of a statutory right of access to a community care facility, the state department shall make a preliminary review and, unless the state department determines that the complaint is willfully intended to harass a licensee or is without any reasonable basis, it shall make an onsite inspection within 10 days after receiving the complaint, except where a visit would adversely affect the licensing investigation or the investigation of other agencies. In either event, the complainant shall be promptly informed of the state department's proposed course of action.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (c) If the facility is operating without a license, the licensing agency shall issue a notice of operation in violation of law and shall refer the case for criminal prosecution and/or civil proceedings.
- (d) The licensing agency shall have the authority to issue an immediate civil penalty pursuant to Section 80058 and Section 1547 of the Health and Safety Code.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-02-10

80005

80006

Effective 9/8/02

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80006 OPERATION WITHOUT A LICENSE (Continued)

80006

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(1) Section 1547 of the Health and Safety Code provides in part:

Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, any person who violates Section 1503.5 or 1508, or both, may be assessed by the department an immediate civil penalty in the amount of two hundred dollars (\$200) per day of violation.

The civil penalty shall be imposed if an unlicensed facility is operated and the operator refuses to seek licensure or the licensure application is denied and the operator continues to operate the unlicensed facility.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

(e) Sections 80006(c) and (d) shall be applied pursuant to Section 1549 of the Health and Safety Code.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(1) Section 1549 of the Health and Safety Code states:

The civil, criminal, and administrative remedies available to the department pursuant to this article are not exclusive, and may be sought and employed in any combination deemed advisable by the department to enforce this chapter.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (f) The licensing agency shall notify the appropriate placement or protective service agency if either of the following conditions exist:
 - (1) There is an immediate threat to the clients' health and safety.
 - (2) The facility does not submit an application for licensure within 15 calendar days of being served a Notice of operation in violation of law.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1503.5, 1505, 1508, 1533, 1538, 1540, 1540, 1541, 1547 and 1549, Health and Safety Code.

80007 EXEMPTION FROM LICENSURE

(a) The community care facility regulations contained in this division shall not apply to any of the following:

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

- (1) Any health facility, as defined by Section 1250 of the Health and Safety Code.
- (2) Any clinic, as defined by Section 1202 of the Health and Safety Code.
- (3) Any family day care home providing care for the children of only one family, in addition to the operator's own children.
- (4) Any juvenile placement facility approved by the California Youth Authority or any juvenile hall operated by a county.
- (5) Any facility conducted by and for the adherents of any well-recognized church or religious denomination for the purpose of providing facilities for the care or treatment of the sick who depend upon prayer or spiritual means for healing in the practice of the religion of such church or denomination.
- (6) Any school dormitory or similar facility where all of the following conditions exist:
 - (A) The school is certificated/registered by the State Department of Education.
 - (B) The school and the school dormitory are on the same grounds.
 - (C) All children accepted by the school are six years of age or older.
 - (D) The program operates only during normal school terms unless the academic program runs year-around.
 - (E) The school's function is educational only.
 - (F) The school program is not designated as providing rehabilitative or treatment services.
 - (G) The school's function does not promote intent to provide community care services, and the facility does not accept children who are in need of such services, including but not limited to children with developmental disabilities, mental disorders or physical handicaps; juveniles declared dependents of the court under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 300, and juveniles declared wards of the court under Welfare and Institutions Code Section 601 and 602.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-98-05

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80007 EXEMPTION FROM LICENSURE (Continued)

- (H) The facility does not receive any public funds designated for care including but not limited to AFDC-FC and SSI/SSP. The facility shall be permitted to receive public funds intended for educational programs.
- (I) No public or private agency, including but not limited to county welfare department and probation offices, provides social services to children in the facility.
- (7) Any house, institution, hotel, homeless shelter, or other similar place that supplies board and room only, or room only, or board only, which provides no element of care and supervision, as defined in Section 80001c.(2).
- (8) Any cooperative arrangement between parents for the day care of their children by one or more of the parents where no payment for the day care is involved, including but not limited to the exchange of child day care services between two or more families.
- (9) Any care and supervision of persons by a relative, guardian or conservator.
- (10) Any care and supervision of persons from only one family by a close friend of the parent, guardian or conservator, provided that such arrangement is not for financial profit and does not exceed 10 hours per week.
 - (A) Provision of longer hours of care shall not be precluded when provided for a brief period of time for reasons, including but not limited to family emergencies, vacation, and military leave.
- (11) Any arrangement for the care and supervision of an adult or adults from only one close friend, who is not a licensee or current employee of a Residential Care Facility for the Elderly or of an Adult Residential Facility, and whose friendship pre-existed a provider/recipient relationship, and all of the following are met:
 - (A) The care and supervision is provided in a home or residence chosen by the recipient, regardless of who owns the home or residence.
 - (B) The arrangement is not of a business nature, in that the provider does not represent himself or herself as being in the business of provision of care, and any compensation that may be paid to the provider is only for the value of the services rendered.
 - (C) The arrangement occurs and continues only as long as the needs for care and supervision of the recipient are being adequately met.
- (12) Any facility exclusively used by a licensed homefinding agency and issued a certificate of approval by the agency.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-00-12

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

80007

80007 EXEMPTION FROM LICENSURE (Continued)

- (A) Such facilities shall not be required to obtain a license, but shall be in compliance with all other requirements set forth in this division. The facility's compliance with requirements shall be monitored through and assured by the homefinding finding agency. For the purposes of this section, an exclusive-use facility shall mean a nonlicensed residential facility that has been certified by a licensed homefinding agency as conforming to the regulations pertaining to the small family home category. A facility in the exclusive use of a licensed homefinding agency shall accept only those children placed by that agency which certified the home.
- (13) A home which meets all of the following criteria:
 - (A) approved by a licensed adoption agency, or the Department, for the adoptive placement of a child, and
 - (B) the child is legally free for adoption, and
 - (C) the agency or the Department is providing supervision of the placement pending finalization of the adoption.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Being exempt from licensure does not preclude a home from being licensed.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (14) A home which meets all of the following criteria:
 - (A) placement for adoption by a birth parent, and
 - (B) a petition for adoption has been filed by the prospective adoptive parents, and is pending, and
 - (C) a final decision on the petition has not been rendered by the court.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

Being exempt from licensure does not preclude a home from being licensed.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (15) Any placement agency as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 1536.1 or an individual who places individuals for care in a facility licensed to receive and care for such persons.
- (16) A county probation or welfare department which places children in certified license pending homes as set forth in Section 87007.1.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-00-12

Effective 6/1/00

80007

80007 EXEMPTION FROM LICENSURE (Continued)

(17) Any housing project for elderly or disabled individuals that meets federal requirements specified in Health and Safety Code Section 1505(p).

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

(A) Health and Safety Code Section 1505(p) provides:

"Any housing for elderly or disabled persons, or both, that is approved and operated pursuant to Section 202 of Public Law 86-372 (12 U.S.C.A. Sec. 1701q), or Section 811 of Public Law 101-625 (42 U.S.C.A. Sec 8013), or whose mortgage is insured pursuant to Section 236 of Public Law 90-448 (12 U.S.C.A. Sec. 1715z), or that receives mortgage assistance pursuant to Section 221d(3) of Public Law 87-70 (12 U.S.C.A. Sec.17151), where supportive services are made available to residents at their option, as long as the project owner or operator does not contract for or provide the supportive services. The project owner or operator may coordinate, or help residents gain access to, the supportive services, either directly, or through a service coordinator. (Note: Health and Safety Code Section 1505(p) incorrectly cites Section 202 of Public Law 86-372 (12 U.S.C.A Section 1701g). (Emphasis added). the correct citation, as cited in this Handbook, is Section 1701q). (Emphasis added)."

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (18) The Department.
- (19) Any similar facility as determined by the Director.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1501, 1502, 1505, 1508, 1530, 1530.5, and 1536.1, Health and Safety Code; and Sections 362, 727 and 16100, Welfare and Institutions Code, <u>Grimes v. CDSS</u> (1999) 70 Cal.App.4th 1065.

This page is intentionally left blank.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

- (a) Upon written application from the licensee, the licensing agency shall have the authority to issue a single license for separate buildings which might otherwise require separate licenses provided that all of the following requirements are met:
 - (1) Separate buildings or portions of the facility are integral components of a single program.
 - (2) All components of the program are managed by the same licensee.
 - (3) All components of the program are conducted at a single site with a common address.
- (b) If (a) above does not apply, each separately licensed component of a single program shall be capable of independently meeting the provisions of applicable regulations as determined by the licensing agency.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1508, 1509 and 1513, Health and Safety Code.

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Regulations

80010 LIMITATIONS ON CAPACITY AND AMBULATORY STATUS

80010

- (a) A licensee shall not operate a facility beyond the conditions and limitations specified on the license, including the capacity limitation.
- (b) Facilities or rooms approved for ambulatory clients only shall not be used by nonambulatory clients.
 - (1) Clients whose condition becomes nonambulatory shall not use rooms or areas restricted to ambulatory clients.
 - (2) The licensing agency shall have the authority to require clients who use ambulatory sections of the facility to demonstrate that they are ambulatory.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1501, 1528 and 1531, Health and Safety Code.

80011 ADVERTISEMENTS AND LICENSE NUMBER

(a) Licensees shall reveal each facility license number in all advertisements in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 1514. Non-residential facilities shall be exempt from this requirement.

HANDBOOK BEGINS HERE

- (1) Health and Safety Code, Section 1514 provides:
 - (a) Each residential care facility licensed under this chapter shall reveal its license number in all advertisements, publications, or announcements made with the intent to attract clients or residents.
 - (b) Advertisements, publications, or announcements subject to the requirements of subdivision (a) shall include, but are not limited to, those contained in the following:
 - (1) Newspaper or magazine.
 - (2) Consumer report.
 - (3) Announcement of intent to commence business.

HANDBOOK CONTINUES

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL MANUAL LETTER NO. CCL-07-01

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

80011 ADVERTISEMENTS AND LICENSE NUMBER (Continued)

HANDBOOK CONTINUES

- (4) Telephone directory yellow pages.
- (5) Professional or service directory.
- (6) Radio or television commercial.

HANDBOOK ENDS HERE

- (b) Correspondence shall be considered a form of advertisement if the intent is to attract clients.
- (c) Licensees who operate more than one facility and use a common advertisement for these facilities shall be required to list each facility license number in accordance with Health and Safety Code Section 1514.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Section 1514, Health and Safety Code.

80012 FALSE CLAIMS

- (a) No licensee, officer, or employee of a licensee shall make or disseminate any false or misleading statement regarding the facility or any of the services provided by the facility.
- (b) No licensee, officer, or employee of a licensee shall alter a license, or disseminate an altered license.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1501, 1508 and 1531, Health and Safety Code.

80011

80017

GENERAL LICENSING REQUIREMENTS

Article 3. APPLICATION PROCEDURES

80017 NONDISCRIMINATION OF APPLICANTS

(a) Any adult shall be permitted to apply for a license regardless of age, sex, race, religion, color, political affiliation, national origin, disability, marital status, actual or perceived sexual orientation, gender identity, HIV status or ancestry.

NOTE: Authority cited: Section 1530, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 1520, Health and Safety Code; Section 16013, Welfare and Institutions Code.

80018 APPLICATION FOR LICENSE

- (a) Any adult, firm, partnership, association, corporation, county, city, public agency or other governmental entity desiring to obtain a license shall file with the licensing agency a verified application on forms furnished by the licensing agency.
- (b) Prior to filing an application, the applicant shall attend an orientation designed for the specific facility type and provided by the licensing agency.
 - (1) The orientation shall cover, but not be limited to, the following areas:
 - (A) Completion of the application for license.
 - (B) Scope of operation subject to regulation by the department.
 - (2) An applicant, who is already licensed for a facility in the same category, shall not be required to attend an orientation if the last orientation attended was for the same facility type and within two
 (2) years of the next scheduled orientation.
 - (3) An applicant applying for more than one facility license, in the same facility type, shall be required to attend only one orientation.
- (c) The applicant/licensee shall cooperate with the licensing agency in providing verification and/or documentation as requested by the licensing agency.
- (d) The application and supporting documents shall contain the following:
 - (1) Name or proposed name and address of facility.
 - (2) Name, and residence and mailing addresses of applicant.
 - (A) If the applicant is a partnership, the name, and principal business address of each partner.
 - (B) If the applicant is a corporation or association, the name, title and principal business address of each officer, executive director and member of the governing board.

CALIFORNIA-DSS-MANUAL-CCL

Effective 8/8/08

80017